From: Rosenson, Valerie

To: Hughes, Sheila

Subject: FW: Acting Mayor Chart

Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 10:26:35 AM
Attachments: Acting Mayor Chart.xIsx

Can you please link this and the email below?

From: Cottrell, Megan <MCottrell@StamfordCT.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2024 5:47 PM

To: BOR_LegRules <BOR_LegRules@StamfordCT.gov>
Cc: Rosenson, Valerie <VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov>
Subject: Acting Mayor Chart

Please see the attached chart. There may be errors. There was conflicting information in the
packet in regards to dates when the Acting Mayor served in the past 10 years. The point was
just to get a rough idea of costs. It seems like 30 days per year is a fair estimate for when an
Acting Mayor may serve. Of course, extenuating life circumstances (births and deaths of family
members), as we are all human, may cause an outlier year. A pandemic would also be the
cause for an outlier year.

| calculated costs in the chart for 30 days if we use per diem salary calculated by payroll. That
would be about $23,000 a year. If we use mayor's salary divided by 365 times 30, you get
roughly $16,000.

Valerie, please attach this e-mail and the excel worksheet to LR31.068.

Thanks,
-Megan


mailto:VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov
mailto:SHughes@StamfordCT.gov

Sheet1

						Days Acting Mayor Served		Total

				2014		7/30, 7/31, 8/1, 8/2, 8/3, 8/4, 8/5, 8/6, 8/7, 8/8, 8/9, 6/13, 6/14, 6/15, 4/18, 4/19, 4/20, 4/21, 2/14, 2/15, 2/16, 2/17, 7/18, 7/19, 7/20, 6/27, 6/28, 6/29, 6/30, 7/1, 7/2, 7/3, 1/22, 1/23, 1/24		35

				2015		11/24, 11/25, 11/26, 11/27, 11/28, 11/29, 7/26, 7/27, 7/28, 7/29, 7/30, 7/31, 8/1, 8/2, 8/3, 8/4, 8/5, 8/6, 6/17, 6/18, 6/19, 6/20, 6/21, 6/22, 6/23, 6/24, 6/25, 6/26, 6/27, 6/28, 6/29, 6/30, 2/13, 2/14, 2/15, 2/16, 12/23, 12/24, 12/25, 12/26, 12/27, 12/28, 12/29, 12/30, 1/20, 1/21, 1/22, 1/23		48

				2016		12/23, 12/24, 12/25, 12/26, 12/27, 12/28, 12/29, 12/30, 11/18, 11/19, 11/20, 11/21, 11/22, 11/23, 11/24, 11/25, 11/26, 11/27, 11/28, 9/1, 9/2, 9/3, 9/4, 9/5, 7/23, 7/24, 7/25, 7/26, 7/27, 7/28, 7/29, 7/30, 7/31, 8/1, 8/2, 8/3, 8/4, 8/5, 8/6, 7/15, 7/16, 7/17, 7/18, 7/19, 5/28, 5/29, 5/30, 2/12, 2/13, 2/14, 2/15, 1/20, 1/21, 1/22		51

				2017		11/22, 11/23, 11/24, 11/25, 11/26, 7/29, 7/30, 7/31, 8/1, 8/2, 8/3, 8/4, 8/5, 8/6, 8/7, 8/8, 8/9, 8/10, 8/11, 8/12, 4/7, 4/8, 4/9, 1/16, 1/17, 1/18, 1/19		27

				2018		0		0

				2019		10/3, 10/4, 10/5, 10/6, 7/26, 7/27, 7/28, 7/29, 7/30, 7/31, 8/1, 8/2, 8/3, 8/4		14

				2020		0		0

				2021		0		0

				2022		12/27, 12/28, 12/29, 12/30, 12/31, 12/8, 12/9, 12/10, 12/11, 11/10, 11/11, 11/12, 11/13, 11/14, 11/15, 8/19, 8/20, 8/21, 8/22, 7/5, 7/6, 7/7, 7/8, 7/9, 7/10, 7/11,  6/3, 6/4, 6/5, 3/31, 4/1, 4/2, 4/3, 1/26, 1/27, 1/28, 1/29, 1/30, 1/31, 2/1, 2/2, 2/3		42

				2023		12/7, 12/8, 12/9, 12/10, 7/30, 7/31, 8/1,  8/2, 8/3, 8/4, 8/5, 8/6, 4/6, 4/7, 4/8, 4/9, 2/23, 2/24, 2/25, 2/26, 1/17, 1/18, 1/19, 1/01		24

						Average over the last 10 years		24.1

						Non-Covid Average (subtracting 2020 & 2021) 		30.1

						Subtracting 2018, 2020, 2021		32.43

						Note: No noted absences in packet from 2018. Some of the e-mails gave conflicting dates for absences

						Number of days a Mayor is typically out of town is around 30 per year

										x30

						per diem rate calculated by payroll		$769.62		$23,088.60

						Mayor's salary /365		$538.38		$16,151.40






